MOYLE, FLANIGAN, KATZ, RAYMOND & SHEEHAN, P.A.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

The Perkins House
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Telephone: (850) 681-3828

Facsimile: (850) 681-8788 Wellington Office

(561) 227-1560

Vicki Gordon Kaufman West Palm Beach Office
E-mail: vkaufman@moylelaw.com (561) 659-7500

Via Electronic and U.S. Mail
July 22, 2005

Ms. Blanca Bayo

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Re: Docket No. 041269-TP
Dear Ms. Bayo:

XO Communications Services, Inc. (XO) generally supports the response of the
Competitive Carriers of the Southeast (CompSouth) to BellSouth’s Motion for Summary Final
Order or Declaratory Ruling and Cross-Motion for Summary Final Order or Declaratory Ruling
filed today.

XO does not object to the withdrawal of the issues delineated in CompSouth’s response;
however, the Commission should be aware that numerous TRRO issues, including Issue 6, are
the subject of a motion for reconsideration filed by a number of CLECs, including XO, in the
Matter of Unbundled Access to Network Elements/Review of Section 251 Unbundling
Obligations of Incumbent Local Exchange Carriers, WC Docket No. 04-313/CC Docket No. 01-
338 (the “TRRO Docket”). There is also a pending forebearance petition in the docket at the
FCC, with comments due September 12.

While XO does not object to the withdrawal of the issues under the current status of the
law, it does reserve any and all rights to bring these issues, and any other issues, back before this
Commission, in this or a separate docket, should any FCC ruling result in further change of law.
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Sincerely,

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Attorneys for XO

Cc: Adam Teitzman

Dana Shaffer
Parties of Record



